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ADDENDUM No. 1 TO #34-CNPOF-0625 Office Supplies 
Invitation to Bid – Child Nutrition Program Office Supplies 

Due Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 @ 2:00 PM CST 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 – DATE ISSUED: 04/23/2025 

 
 
To all Potential Vendors: 
In IFB 34-CNPOF-0625 Office Supplies, issued April 7, 2025, Clarifications/Additional 
Information/Changes below to Scope of Work, and answers to questions received by deadline 
stated in IFB.  
 
Questions & Answers:  

Q1. Will bid 34-CNPOF-0625 CNP Office Supplies be awarded by line item or does the bidder 

need to be able to supply the complete list of items? 

 

A1: The bidder needs to be able to supply the complete list of items or an equivalent to that 

item. 

 

Q2. Do you have the item numbers for the items in attachment L? 

 

A2: No we do not have a specific item we are looking for. You can bid the line item 

requested or an equivalent.  

 

Q3. On this bid, could you kindly provide more information on the following line items. 

Line #76, provide color, fabric style? 

Line #78, provide color and dimensions? 

 

A3: Please see the answers below in red. 

Line #76, provide color, fabric style? Power Strip, 6 Outlets, 8 Foot Cord, White 

Line #78, provide color and dimensions? Laminate Rectangular Credenza Desk Shell, 47-

1/4 x 23-5/8 x 29-1/2 Inches, Espresso 


